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SEZIONE I: AMMINISTRAZIONE AGGIUDICATRICE
I.1) Denominazione: Dipartimento di Giurisprudenza (Di.Gi.);
indirizzo: Via Maqueda, 172, 90134 Palermo;
tel.: 091 23892233; e-mail: dipartimento.giurisprudenza@unipa.it;
indirizzo internet: http://www.unipa.it/dipartimenti/dipartimentogiurisprudenza

SEZIONE Il: DATI DEL’APPALTO

11.1) Oggetto dell’appalto: acquisto database European regional Database (ERD). Ordine diretto
in quanto licenziatario ufficiale del database

11.2) CIG: Z711D7BESC

SEZIONE 111: DATI PROCEDURA

I11.1) Tipo di procedura: Contratti sotto soglia ex art.36, comma 2, lettera A del D.Lgs. 50/2016
111.2) Importo affidamento: 510,00 Oltre IVA

111.3) Affidatario: CAMBRIDGE ECONOMETRICS LIMITED

111.4) Affidamento: 21/02/2017

Palermo, 24/02/2017

Il Direttore
F.to Prof. Aldo Schiavello

Via Maqueda, 172 — Direzione e amministrazione P.zza Bologni, 8 - 90134 PALERMO
Centralino sez. IURA 091 23892001 Centralino sez. Dir. Priv. Gen. 091 23892137 Centralino sez. Dir. e Soc. 091 23892233
Fax 091 6111268 E-mail: dipartimento.giurisprudenza@unipa.it PEC: dipartimento.giurisprudenza@cert.unipa.it
Sito web: http://www.unipa.it/dipartimenti/dipartimentogiurisprudenza
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From: A M Lavezzi [mailto:mario.lavezzi@unipa.it]

Sent: 14 February 2017 14:19
To: John McQuinn <jm@camecon.com>
Subject: european regional dataset

Dear Dr McQuinn

I am writing to kinldy ask you what is the current licensing price for the Europena Regional Dataset and

what the licensing terms would be

The dataset would be used for non-profit academic research.

I thank you in advance and look forward to hearing from you soon

Kind regards

Mario Lavezzi

Andrea Mario Lavezzi
DiGi,Sezione Diritto e Societa

Universita di Palermo

Piazza Bologni 8

90134 Palermo, Italy

tel. ++39 091 23892208

fax ++39 091 6111268

skype: lavezzimario

email: mario.lavezzi (at) unipa.it

web: http://www.unipa.it/~mario.lavezzi

Andrea Mario Lavezzi
DiGi,Sezione Diritto e Societa
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European Regional Database 2016
Overview

Cambridge Econometrics’ European Regional Database contains annual observations for
the period 1980-2014. Coverage is for the EU28 and Norway (except for the hours worked
indicator where data is unavailable for Croatia) with data for the old EU15 Member States
available from 1980-2014 while for the more recent European Member States (new EU12)
coverage is 1990-2014 and for Croatia data is available for 1995-2014.

The list of indicators is described in the table below.

€2005m 6' sectors 6 sectors ,
000s of people 6 sectors 6 sectors |

€2005bn Yes Yes
000s of people Yes Yes
000s of people Yes No
millions of hours 6 sectors n/a
€2005m 6 sectors nfa
€2005m 6 sectors n/a

' The six sectors, based upon NACE Rev. 2, are Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing; Industry
(excluding construction); Construction; Wholesale, Retail, Transport, Accommodation and
Food Services, Information and Communication; Financial and Business Services; Non-
Market Services.
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